
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Chief Purchasing 
Agent, Purchasing and Contract Compliance 
 

FROM: David Clark, Director, Public Works 
Department 
 

DATE: May 27, 2025 

SUBJECT: Contractor’s Performance Report – 25RFP146289K-
JAJ O&M Services for Wastewater Facilities & Pump 
Stations in the North Fulton Service Area. 

 

The Contractor listed below to our knowledge has never provided any services  to Fulton 
County’s Department of Public Works. 
 

PROJECT:               O&M Services for Wastewater Facilities & Pump Stations in the North 
Fulton Service Area. 

                                    
PROJECT NO.:    #25RFP146289K-JAJ  
 
CONTRACTOR:   Inframark-Slater JV dba Fulton County Wastewater Partners                                   
                                      8740 Holcomb Bridge Rd. Suite #200 
      Alpharetta, GA 30022 
        
POC:                  Doug Worsham, Project Manager 

PHONE:    470-281-1774 

EMAIL:             DougWorsham@inframark.com       

 

 

C:  Roy Barnes, Deputy Director 

 


